

Mt. Jordan School Community Council Agenda

April 11, 2018: Conference Room

5:00 PM

- I. Call meeting to order/roll call/approval of last meeting minutes
- II. Adopt/Amend agenda
- III. Business items
 - a. Timeline review – CSIP and Land Trust Plans
 - i. Are we on track to meet goals? Review school and grade level data - We have turned in our Land Trust ammendment. It is in the Review Process
- IV. Counselor’s report
 - a. 8th Grade Career Fair is on April 12- Student choice of sessions - made relevant to students interests
 - b. Finishing guidance curriculum, Testing Strategies in prep for SAGE
 - c. Working on Scheduling
- V. Faculty Report
 - a. 3rd Term is wrapped up and we're starting 4th term
 - b. Students have completed peer observations to see their colleagues implementing strategies.
 - c. Departments and Teams are working together in Sage implementation
 - i. Not Stop Drop and Test, Sage will be during normal class time -
 - 1. May 1-3 (Science), 7-8 (ELA), 14-16 (Math) Makeups will follow
 - ii. Students not taking the test, will be able to go to another classroom during that time to work on school work.

- iii. For Opt Out, we are asking parents come in to get the form from school
- iv. Looking forward to encourage students to take the SAGE, we're promoting it and encouraging students to take it
- v. Fun competition-like interactions with Eastmont, make it fun and show the positives, posters etc
- vi. Changes in testing next year in middle school

VI. Principals report

- a. Report of 2017-2018 budget - Hourly rates were off because of higher estimates. Some aids, tutors still need to be paid. The ammendment is in review, we should be on tack on the budget, Money is used for AVID, Technology, and Planning,
- b. Review CSIP/Land Trust registration submitted - Keeping Ds and Fs, our Math goal is similar, we have added a reading goal (critical reading strategies), climate goal (proposing 30 minute block of time weekly to promote AVID and social-emotional learning, specific curriculum and planned out. 69% of teachers are on board, want to have it planned by end of year)
- c. Cell tower money - End of year stipends for Department chairs and Student Support Teams - previously approved
- d. SPED - We are receiving and ABS Unit (Behavior unit) at our school next year. District is moving units around to even out the units. We will keep the Extended Core Unit. Accomodated Core Unit will be going to Eastmont, possible that another ACC unit would go to Albion. District is approving portable space allotments in other schools. SPED Department will let us know what final decisions. Will bring supports and trainings for teachers.
- e. Climb time - Lunch climb time is succuesful. After school climb time was discontinued being of lack of attendance. Math lab is still well attended
- f. Spring Pictures and Panoramic will be on Friday

g. Melissa Wilkes is teacher of the Year

VII. Adjourn until the next meeting. Date & time of the next meeting to be determined at meeting.